Dieter Grosswiler

2171 South 11th Avenue, Bozeman, MT 59715 | grosswiler2@gmail.com | (406)212-9316

Summary

I'm currently enrolled at Montana State University as a Junior in Computer Science. I've worked as a tutor and supplemental instructor over the last three years. I've tutored many students in math, ranging from College Algebra up through multivariable Calculus. I have experience in several programming languages such as Java, C++, and Python. I'm am very motivated and will overcome any obstacle thrown at me.

Skills & Abilities

- Office/Excel
- Basic Programming Java, C++, Python
- Math through Multivariable Calculus
- Teamwork skills
- Interpersonal skills
- Leadership skills

Work History

Math Tutor/Supplemental Instructor FVCC Kalispell, MT

June 2014 - August 2016

Math Tutor/Supplemental Instructor MSU Bozeman, MT

September 2016- Present

Education

Glacier High School Kalispell, MT— High School Degree

September 2005 - May 2010

FVCC Kalispell, MT— CS Transfer Associates of Science Degree – 4.0 GPA

January 2014 - May 2016

Montana State University Bozeman, MT— Computer Science BS – 3.91 cumulative GPA

August 2016 – est. graduation June 2019

Leadership & Involvement

I was president of AICE (Appreciating Individuality, Challenges, and Excellence), a disability support group, where we organized volunteer activities and disability awareness events. I was also part of TRIO, SWAT (Computer Club) and Phi Theta Kappa, and have volunteered for many events relating to these organizations.

At MSU, I am holding an officer position in ACM (Association for Computing Machinery) as social chair. I'm also a part of Swing Cats, a vintage swing dance club, AWC (Association for Women in Computing), and RoboCats.

Leadership & Involvement Continued

Events Organized/Volunteered:

- Organized Disability Awareness Day
- Organized Comedians Talking about their Disabilities x2
- Volunteered TRIO fundraiser x3
- Volunteered TRIO Montana Veteran's Home visit
- Volunteered Veteran's Red, White, and Blue run.
- Volunteered Lighthouse Christian Home fundraiser
- IT Help Desk for SWAT on the first Tuesday of Every Month

Interests & Hobbies

- Electronics/Circuits
- Skiing
- Swing Dancing
- Gaming

- Hiking
- Mountain Biking
- Water Skiing
- Math